

SHORT-TERM CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST

Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Division, Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21048

August 3, 2021

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Office of Engineering and Technology's (OET) Equipment Authorization System on 6/15/04 (ref. DA 04 -1705), **Rivian Automotive, LLC.** requests temporarily confidentiality for the following product:

Model/Type Number: **R1T KFB**
FCC ID: **2AW3A-1WWG20R1TKFB**

For the product stated above, we request that the following information be held confidential:

1. External Photographs
2. Internal Photographs
3. Test Setup Photos
4. User Manual

We request this confidentiality based on ensuring that business sensitive information remains confidential for 180 days from the grant date.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the address shown below.

Sincerely,



Marianne Gutierrez
Principal Technical Program Manager
Rivian Automotive, LLC.
607 Hansen Way, Palo Alto, CA 94304